

Elisabeth Wallace (CI)

From: Dr Alan Williams <awilliams@extent.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 3:02 PM
To: Elisabeth Wallace (CI); Tony Carton
Subject: FW: MUCCP - SSDA
Attachments: Waterloo Road 1966.pdf; 30431 162INFO 20-03-19.pdf

Hi Liz,

Thank you for your recent discussion on the association of Waterloo Road and Building C7A. I now understand that the photographs pre-date *parts* of this building, and hence the presence of Waterloo Road running through it in the plan now makes sense. As such, I am in agreement with the attached photographs and plan, and believe this reinforces the findings and conclusions of Extent's most recent issue on the matter.

Happy to discuss further

Thanks
Al

Dr Alan Williams | B.Sc (Hons), M.Sc, Ph.D. FSA, MAACAI
Associate Director
T 02 9555 4000 | M 0428 810 150
awilliams@extent.com.au
extent.com.au
Connect with us on:



SYDNEY | MELBOURNE | BRISBANE | PERTH

Dr Alan Williams | B.Sc (Hons), M.Sc, Ph.D. FSA, MAACAI
Associate Director
T 02 9555 4000 | M 0428 810 150
awilliams@extent.com.au
extent.com.au

From: Elisabeth Wallace (CI) <Elisabeth.Wallace@capitalinsight.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 2:13 PM
To: Dr Alan Williams <awilliams@extent.com.au>
Cc: Tony Carton <tony.carton@mq.edu.au>
Subject: FW: MUCCP - SSDA

Hi Alan